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do because they were using new tech-
nology and new software. They do not
want that to come out. That is why
that Deputy Director, when he was at
that meeting, said, I do not want to see
this. Do not show it to me. And that is
why today that Deputy Director is try-
ing to ruin the career of Lieutenant
Colonel Shaffer.

The only way to resolve this, Mr.
Speaker, is to have a full independent
investigation by the Inspector General
of the Pentagon. I have asked Sec-
retary Rumsfeld today to do that. I
would ask my colleagues on both sides
of the aisle to join me in that request.
Let the independent inspector for the
Pentagon go in, not DIA. DIA cannot
investigate itself. It does not have the
capability to do that. It does not have
the integrity to do that. Let the In-
spector General do the investigation
and while that is being done, protect
Lieutenant Colonel Shaffer. He does
not deserve to have his career ruined or
destroyed for telling the truth.

And while we are at it, Mr. Speaker,
if DIA is going to continue to press this
ridiculous set of facts, then as I said
earlier, I want DIA prosecuted for the
five felonies they committed in sending
classified documents to a person that 2
weeks earlier they said was incapable
of receiving classified information. And
if this continues, I want DIA held re-
sponsible for illegally transferring $500
of public assets to a person, that in the
process of sending that stuff to him,
DIA committed fraud against the tax-
payers. I want them held accountable:
DIA’s stupidity; DIA’s incompetence.

We have a new nominee for the head
of DIA, and I am going to ask every
Senator to fully explore each of these
issues before that person is confirmed.
I will meet with every Senator person-
ally and go over all of this information.
And I would encourage the Senators
and the House Members to interview
the other people who worked with
Lieutenant Colonel Shaffer and to get
their assessments of what is going on
there. They will all tell them the same
thing: Shaffer is being abused and used
as a scapegoat. If they can ruin
Shaffer, they can silence the story.

It cannot happen, Mr. Speaker. We
cannot let it. That is not what America
is about. That is not what we say to
our enlisted personnel when they sign
up for duty. That is not what we say
when we pass our defense bills every
year.

This man is being maligned and mis-
treated. He is being harassed. The most
scurrilous accusations, totally un-
founded, have been given to the Amer-
ican media; and I will name names, and
I will ask for an investigation of the
people who made those statements to
these media people because it all needs
to be put on the record.

And as someone tomorrow who will
chair another hearing on our defense
oversight to try to get the best value
for the dollars for our military, I ask
all of our colleagues, Mr. Speaker, on
both sides of the aisle to join us. This
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is not Republicans or Democrats. It is
about what is fundamental to this
country. I would ask our constituents
across America we represent to join us,
to express their outrage, to e-mail,
make phone calls, write letters to the
Secretary of Defense, the President of
the United States, to Members of Con-
gress to simply let the story be told.
Let the Able Danger story finally come
out to the American people. Let them
understand what really happened. Let
Scott Philpott talk. Let Tony Shaffer
talk. Let the others who have been si-
lenced have a chance to tell their story
to Congress and openly to the Amer-
ican people. In the end, the country
will be stronger.

————

SPECIAL ORDERS GRANTED

By unanimous consent, permission to
address the House, following the legis-
lative program and any special orders
heretofore entered, was granted to:

(The following Members (at the re-
quest of Mr. MCDERMOTT) to revise and
extend their remarks and include ex-
traneous material:)

Mr. DEFAZIO, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. BROWN of Ohio, for 5 minutes,
today.

Ms. WOOLSEY, for 56 minutes, today.

Mr. EMANUEL, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. GEORGE MILLER of California, for
5 minutes, today.

Ms. SoLis, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. CUMMINGS, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. STUPAK, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. RYAN of Ohio, for 5 minutes,
today.

Mr. MARKEY, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. MEEHAN, for 5 minutes, today.

Mr. McCDERMOTT, for b5 minutes,
today.
Mr. BUTTERFIELD, for 5 minutes,
today.

Ms. HERSETH, for 5 minutes, today.

(The following Members (at the re-
quest of Mr. YOUNG of Florida) to re-
vise and extend their remarks and in-
clude extraneous material:)

Mr. BURTON of Indiana, for 5 minutes,
today.

Mr. MORAN of Kansas, for 5 minutes,
today.

(The following Member (at his own
request) to revise and extend his re-
marks and include extraneous mate-
rial:)

Mr. GOHMERT, for 56 minutes, today.

———

SENATE BILL REFERRED

A Dbill of the Senate of the following
title was taken from the Speaker’s
table and, under the rule, referred as
follows:

S. 1886. An act to authorize the transfer of
naval vessels to certain foreign recipients; to
the Committee on International Relations.

————

ENROLLED BILL SIGNED

Mr. Trandahl, Clerk of the House, re-
ported and found truly enrolled a bill
of the House of the following title,
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which was thereupon signed by the
Speaker:

H.R. 3971. An act to extend medicare cost-
sharing for qualifying individuals through
September 2007, to extend transitional med-
ical assistance and the program for absti-
nence education through December 2005, to
provide unemployment relief for States and
individuals affected by Hurricane Katrina,
and for other purposes.

———

SENATE ENROLLED BILLS SIGNED

The SPEAKER announced his signa-
ture to enrolled bills of the Senate of
the following titles:

S. 155. An act to adjust the boundary of
Rocky Mountain National Park in the State
of Colorado.

S. 156. An act to designate the Ojito Wil-
derness Study Area as wilderness, to take
certain land into trust for the Pueblo of Zia,
and for other purposes.

————

BILL PRESENTED TO THE
PRESIDENT

Jeff Trandahl, Clerk of the House re-
ports that an October 14, 2005, he rep-
resented to the President of the United
States, for his approval, the following
bill.

H.R. 2360. Department of Homeland Secu-
rity Appropriations Act, 2006.

———

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. WELDON of Pennsylvania. Mr.
Speaker, I move that the House do now
adjourn.

The motion was agreed to; accord-
ingly (at 9 o’clock and 5 minutes p.m.),
the House adjourned until tomorrow,
Thursday, October 20, 2005, at 10 a.m.

——————

EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS,
ETC.

Under clause 8 of rule XII, executive
communications were taken from the
Speaker’s table and referred as follows:

4576. A letter from the Congressional Re-
view Coordinator, Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — West Indian Fruit Fly; Regulated Ar-
ticles [Docket No. 04-127-2] received October
4, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to
the Committee on Agriculture.

4577. A letter from the Congressional Re-
view Coordinator, Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — Mexican Fruit Fly; Quarantined
Areas and Treatments for Regulated Articles
[Docket No. 02-129-5] received October 4, 2005,
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Com-
mittee on Agriculture.

4578. A letter from the Under Secretary,
Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services, De-
partment of Agriculture, transmitting the
Department’s final rule — Commodity Sup-
plemental Food Program — Plain Language,
Program Accountability, and Program Flexi-
bility (RIN: 0584-AC84) received August 23,
2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the
Committee on Agriculture.

4579. A letter from the Congressional Re-
view Coordinator, Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
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rule — Asian Longhorned Beetle; Removal of
Regulated Areas [Docket No. 05-011-2] re-
ceived August 23, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Agri-
culture.

4580. A letter from the Congressional Re-
view Coordinator, Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — Brucellosis in Swine; Add Florida to
List of Validated Brucellosis-Free States
[Docket No. 05-009-2] received August 23, 2005,
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Com-
mittee on Agriculture.

4581. A letter from the Congressional Re-
view Coordinator, Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — Noxious Weed Control and Eradi-
cation Act; Delegation of Authority [Docket
No. 05-012-1] received September 27, 2005, pur-
suant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Com-
mittee on Agriculture.

4582. A letter from the Administrator, Ag-
ricultural Marketing Service, Fruit and
Vegtable Programs, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — Marketing Order Regulating the Han-
dling of Spearmint Oil Produced in the Far
West; Revision of the Salable Quantity and
Allotment Percentage for Class 1 (Scotch)
and Class 3 (Native) Spearmint Oil for 2005-
2006 Marketing Year [Docket No. FV05-985-2
IFR] received September 27, 2005, pursuant to
5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on
Agriculture.

4583. A letter from the Administrator, Ag-
ricultural Marketing Service, Fruit and
Vegtable Programs, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — Nectarines and Peaches Grown in
California; Increased Assessment Rates
[Docket No. FV05-916-3 FR] received Sep-

tember 27, 2005, pursuant to 5 TU.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Agri-
culture.

4584. A letter from the Administrator, Ag-
ricultural Marketing Service, Fruit and
Vegtable Programs, Department of Agri-
culture, transmitting the Department’s final
rule — Amendment to the Peanut Pro-
motion, Research, and Information Order
[FV-05-701-IFR] received September 27, 2005,
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Com-
mittee on Agriculture.

4585. A letter from the Administrator, Ag-
ricultural Marketing Services, Department
of Agriculture, transmitting the Depart-
ment’s final rule — Milk in the Mideast Mar-
keting Area; Interim Order Amending the
Order [Docket No. AO0-166-A39; DA-05-01-A]
received September 27, 2005, pursuant to 5
U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Ag-
riculture.

4586. A letter from the Agricultural Mar-
keting Agency, Science and Technology Pro-
grams, Department of Agriculture, transmit-
ting the Department’s final rule — Plant Va-
riety Protection Office, Fee Increase [Doc.
No. ST-05-02] (RIN: 0581-AC42) received Sep-

tember 27, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Agri-
culture.

4587. A letter from the Comptroller, De-
partment of Defense, transmitting a report
of a violation of the Antideficiency Act by
the Department of the Navy, Case Number
04-06, pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1517(b); to the
Committee on Appropriations.

4588. A letter from the Comptroller, De-
partment of Defense, transmitting a report
of a violation of the Antideficiency Act by
the Department of the Navy, Case Number
04-05, pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1517(b); to the
Committee on Appropriations.

4589. A letter from the Comptroller, De-
partment of Defense, transmitting a report
of a violation of the Antideficiency Act by
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the Department of the Navy, Case Number
04-02, pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1517(b); to the
Committee on Appropriations.

4590. A letter from the Under Secretary for
Acquisition, Technologyand Logistics, De-
partment of Defense, transmitting revisions
to the National Defense Stockpile Annual
Materials Plan (AMP) for fiscal year 2006,
pursuant to 50 U.S.C. 98d; to the Committee
on Armed Services.

4591. A letter from the Assistant to the
Secretary, Nuclear and Chemical and Bio-
logical Defense Programs, Department of De-
fense, transmitting revisions to the
Counterproliferation Program Review Com-
mittee report entitled, ‘‘Report on Activities
and Programs for Countering Proliferation
and NBC Terrorism’; to the Committee on
Armed Services.

4592. A letter from the Assistant General
Counsel, Division of Regulatory Services,
Department of Education, transmitting the
Department’s final rule — Safe and Drug-
Free Schools Programs, Final Priority and
Other Application Requirements — received
August 11, 2005, pursuant to 5 TU.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Education
and the Workforce.

4593. A letter from the Assistant General
Counsel, Division of Regulatory Services,
Department of Education, transmitting the
Department’s final rule — Innovation for
Teacher Quality (RIN: 1855-AA04) received
July 1, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A);
to the Committee on Education and the
Workforce.

4594. A letter from the Assistant General
Counsel, Division of Regulatory Services,
Department of Education, transmitting the
Department’s final rule — Alcohol and Other
Drug Prevention Models on College Cam-
puses — received August 11, 2005, pursuant to
5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on
Education and the Workforce.

4595. A letter from the Assistant Secretary,
Office of Vocational and Adult Education,
Department of Education, transmitting the
Department’s final rule — Community Tech-
nology Centers Program — September 20,
2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the
Committee on Education and the Workforce.

4596. A letter from the Secretary, Depart-
ment of Energy, transmitting the Depart-
ment’s Annual Report on Federal Govern-
ment Energy Management and Conservation
Programs during Fiscal Year 2003, pursuant
to 42 U.S.C. 6361(c); to the Committee on En-
ergy and Commerce.

4597. A letter from the Secretary, Federal
Trade Commission, transmitting the Report
to Congress for 2003 pursuant to the Federal
Cigarette Labeling and Advertising Act, pur-
suant to 15 U.S.C. 1337(b); to the Committee
on Energy and Commerce.

4598. A letter from the Acting Assistant
Secretary for Legislative Affairs, Depart-
ment of State, transmitting the President’s
determination and certification for Fiscal
Year 2006 under Section 102(a)(2) of the Arms
Export Control Act, pursuant to 22 U.S.C.
2799aa-2; to the Committee on International
Relations.

4599. A letter from the Acting Assistant
Secretary for Legislative Affairs, Depart-
ment of State, transmitting notification of
an Accountability Review Board to examine
the facts and the circumstances of the loss of
life at a U.S. mission abroad and to report
and make recommendations, pursuant to 22
U.S.C. 4834(d)(1); to the Committee on Inter-
national Relations.

4600. A letter from the NSPS Senior Execu-
tive, Department of Defense, transmitting
comments on proposed regulations for the
National Security Personnel System from
unions representing Department of Defense
employees; to the Committee on Govern-
ment Reform.
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4601. A letter from the Executive Director,
Commission on Federal Election Reform,
transmitting the Commission’s report enti-
tled, ‘‘Building Confidence in U.S. Election:
The Report of the Commission on Federal
Election Reform”; to the Committee on
House Administration.

4602. A letter from the Secretary, Depart-
ment of the Interior, transmitting a progress
report on the Department’s continuing effort
to provide an historical accounting for indi-
vidual Indian monies; to the Committee on
Resources.

4603. A letter from the Under Secretary for
Emergency Preparedness and Response, De-
partment of Homeland Security, transmit-
ting notification that funding under Title V,
subsection 503(b)(3) of the Robert T. Stafford
Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance
Act, as amended, has exceeded $5 million for
the response to the emergency declared as a
result the influx of evacuees from areas
struck by Hurricane Katrina beginning on
August 29, 2005 in the State of Texas, pursu-
ant to 42 U.S.C. 5193; to the Committee on
Transportation and Infrastructure.

4604. A letter from the Assistant Secretary
of the Army, Civil Works, Department of the
Army, transmitting a legislative proposal re-
garding the Civil Works program of the
Army Corps of Engineers; to the Committee
on Transportation and Infrastructure.

4605. A letter from the Assistant Secretary,
Civil Works, Department of the Army, trans-
mitting the Department’s status report on
the Great Lakes Tributary Model required
by Section 516(e-g) of the Water Resources
Development Act; to the Committee on
Transportation and Infrastructure.

4606. A letter from the Secretary, Depart-
ment of Transportation, transmitting the
Administration’s March 2005 report to Con-
gress entitled, ‘“Use of Dedicated Trains for
Transportation of High-Level Radioactive
Waste and Spent Nuclear Fuel,” pursuant to
Public Law 101-615, section 15; to the Com-
mittee on Transportation and Infrastruc-
ture.

4607. A letter from the Chief, Regulations
Unit, Internal Revenue Service, transmitting
the Service’s final rule — Determination of
Amount of Original Issue Discount (Rev.
Rul. 2005-47) received August 10, 2005, pursu-
ant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee
on Ways and Means.

4608. A letter from the Chief, Regulations
Unit, Internal Revenue Service, transmitting
the Service’s final rule — Changes in ac-
counting periods and in methods of account-
ing. (Rev. Proc. 2005-47) received August 10,
2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the
Committee on Ways and Means.

4609. A letter from the Chief, Regulations
Unit, Internal Revenue Service, transmitting
the Service’s final rule — Value of Life In-
surance Contracts when Distributed from a
Qualified Retirement Plan [TD 9223] (RIN:
1545-BC20) received September 1, 2005, pursu-
ant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee
on Ways and Means.

4610. A letter from the Chief, Publications
and Regulations Branch, Internal Revenue
Service, transmitting the Service’s final rule
— Returns Prepared For or Executed by Sec-
retary (Rev. Rul. 2005-59) received September
8, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to
the Committee on Ways and Means.

4611. A letter from the Chief, Publications
and Regulations Branch, Internal Revenue
Service, transmitting the Service’s final rule
— Determination of Interest Rate (Rev. Rul.
2005-62) received September 8, 2005, pursuant
to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on
Ways and Means.

4612. A letter from the Acting Chief, Publi-
cations and Regulations Branch, Internal
Revenue Service, transmitting the Service’s
final rule — Additional Relief for Certain
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Employee Benefit Plans as a Result of Hurri-
cane Katrina [Notice 2005-60] received Sep-
tember 23, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Ways and
Means.

4613. A letter from the Acting Chief, Publi-
cations and Regulations Branch, Internal
Revenue Service, transmitting the Service’s
final rule — Last-in, first-out inventories.
(Rev. Rul. 2005-45) received August 11, 2005,
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Com-
mittee on Ways and Means.

4614. A letter from the Acting Chief, Publi-
cations and Regulations Branch, Internal
Revenue Service, transmitting the Service’s
final rule — Converting an IRA Annuity to a
ROTH IRA [TD 9220] (RIN: 1545-BE66) re-
ceived August 23, 2005, pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Ways and
Means.

4615. A letter from the Acting Chief, Publi-
cations and Regulations Branch, Internal
Revenue Service, transmitting the Service’s
final rule — Examination of returns and
claims for refund, credit or abatement; de-
termination of tax liability (Rev. Proc. 2005-
64) received August 23, 2005, pursuant to 5
U.S.C. 801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on
Ways and Means.

4616. A letter from the Acting Chief, Publi-
cations and Regulations Branch, Internal
Revenue Service, transmitting the Service’s
final rule — Administrative, Procedural, and
Miscellaneous (Rev. Proc. 2005-66) received
September 1, 2005, pursuant to 5 TU.S.C.
801(a)(1)(A); to the Committee on Ways and
Means.

4617. A letter from the Chairman, Inter-
national Trade Commission, transmitting
the Commission’s report on investigation
No. TA-204-12, entitled, ‘“‘Steel: Evaluation of
the Effectiveness of Import Relief,”” pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. 2254(d)(3); to the Committee on
Ways and Means.

4618. A letter from the Chairman, United
States International Trade Commission,
transmitting the eleventh annual report on
the Andean Trade Preference Act (ATPA) en-
titled “Impact on U.S. Industries and Con-
sumers and on Drug Crop Eradication and
Crop Substitution,” pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
3204; to the Committee on Ways and Means.

4619. A letter from the Under Secretary for
Personnel and Readiness, Department of De-
fense, transmitting the Department’s notifi-
cation to Congress of determinations that in-
stitutions of higher education have a policy
or practice of denying military recruiting
personnel entry to campuses, access to stu-
dents on campus, or access to student re-
cruiting information, pursuant to 10 U.S.C.
983; jointly to the Committees on Armed
Services and Education and the Workforce.

4620. A letter from the Inspector General,
Department of Health and Human Services,
transmitting a report on the adequacy of re-
imbursement rate under the new method-
ology for Medicare reimbursement of drugs
and biologicals, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 1395w—
3a note Public Law 108-173, section
303(c)(3)(B); jointly to the Committees on
Energy and Commerce and Ways and Means.

4621. A letter from the Secretary, Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services, trans-
mitting the Administration’s draft proposal
that would protect and strengthen the fi-
nancing of the Medicare program, as de-
scribed in the President’s fiscal year 2006
Budget; jointly to the Committees on Energy
and Commerce and Ways and Means.

4622. A letter from the Secretary, Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services, trans-
mitting a waiver of certain Medicare, Med-
icaid, and State Children’s Health Insurance
Program Requirements, pursuant to 42
U.S.C. 1320b-5 Public Law 107-188, section
143(a)(1135)(f); jointly to the Committees on
Ways and Means and Energy and Commerce.
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4623. A letter from the Fiscal Assistant
Secretary, Department of the Treasury,
transmitting the Department’s March 2005
“Treasury Bulletin,” pursuant to 26 U.S.C.
9602(a); jointly to the Committees on Ways
and Means, Transportation and Infrastruc-
ture, Resources, Energy and Commerce, Edu-
cation and the Workforce, and Agriculture.

———

PUBLIC BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

Under clause 2 of rule XII, public
bills and resolutions were introduced
and severally referred, as follows:

By Mrs. MALONEY:

H.R. 4077. A bill to provide additional fund-
ing to prevent sexual assaults in the mili-
tary; to the Committee on Armed Services.

By Mr. NORWOOD (for himself and Mr.
WHITFIELD):

H.R. 4078. A bill to amend part B of title
XVIII of the Social Security Act to establish
a floor for Medicare physician payment rates
for 2006 at the level for 2005; to the Com-
mittee on Energy and Commerce, and in ad-
dition to the Committee on Ways and Means,
for a period to be subsequently determined
by the Speaker, in each case for consider-
ation of such provisions as fall within the ju-
risdiction of the committee concerned.

By Mr. SULLIVAN (for himself, Mr.
BURTON of Indiana, Mr. TANCREDO,
Mr. HAYWORTH, Mr. GOODE, Mr. JONES
of North Carolina, Mr. HEFLEY, and
Mr. GARRETT of New Jersey):

H.R. 4079. A bill to reduce the number of
visa overstays and to ensure that illegal
aliens are apprehended, detained, and re-
moved as rapidly as possible; to the Com-
mittee on the Judiciary, and in addition to
the Committee on Homeland Security, for a
period to be subsequently determined by the
Speaker, in each case for consideration of
such provisions as fall within the jurisdic-
tion of the committee concerned.

By Mrs. CUBIN (for herself, Mr.
OSBORNE, Mr. FORTENBERRY, and Mr.
TERRY):

H.R. 4080. A bill to extend the contract for
the Glendo Unit of the Missouri River Basin
Project in the State of Wyoming; to the
Committee on Resources.

By Mr. GARRETT of New Jersey:

H.R. 4081. A bill to ensure that emergency
appropriation funds for hurricane assistance
relief are used only for individuals in af-
fected areas; to the Committee on Transpor-
tation and Infrastructure.

By Ms. HART (for herself, Mr. NEAL of
Massachusetts, Mr. REYNOLDS, Mr.
ENGLISH of Pennsylvania, Mr.
HAYWORTH, and Mr. GERLACH):

H.R. 4082. A bill to permit biomedical re-
search corporations to engage in certain
financings and other transactions without
incurring limitations on net operating loss
carryforwards and certain built-in losses,
and for other purposes; to the Committee on
Ways and Means.

By Mr. GOODE (for himself, Mr.
HUNTER, Mr. GINGREY, Mr.
HAYWORTH, Mr. ROGERS of Alabama,
Ms. FoxxX, Mr. BARRETT of South
Carolina, Mr. JONES of North Caro-
lina, Mr. GARRETT of New Jersey, Mr.
TANCREDO, Mr. NORWOOD, Mr. DEAL of
Georgia, Mr. DAVIS of Kentucky, Mr.
SULLIVAN, Mr. BROWN of South Caro-
lina, Mr. WILSON of South Carolina,
Mr. SAM JOHNSON of Texas, Mr.
CULBERSON, Mr. POE, Mr. CARTER, Mr.
ROHRABACHER, Mr. RADANOVICH, Mr.
HOSTETTLER, Mr. SESSIONS, and Mr.
KING of Iowa):

H.R. 4083. A bill to direct the Secretary of
Homeland Security to construct a fence

H8985

along the southern border of the United
States; to the Committee on Homeland Secu-
rity.

By Mr. HERGER:

H.R. 4084. A bill to amend the Forest Serv-
ice use and occupancy permit program to re-
store the authority of the Secretary of Agri-
culture to utilize the special use permit fees
collected by the Secretary in connection
with the establishment and operation of ma-
rinas in units of the National Forest System
derived from the public domain, and for
other purposes; to the Committee on Agri-
culture, and in addition to the Committee on
Resources, for a period to be subsequently
determined by the Speaker, in each case for
consideration of such provisions as fall with-
in the jurisdiction of the committee con-
cerned.

By Ms. HOOLEY:

H.R. 4085. A bill to amend the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act of 1965 to im-
prove certain accountability and assessment
provisions; to the Committee on Education
and the Workforce.

By Mr. JINDAL:

H.R. 4086. A bill to amend the Internal Rev-
enue Code of 1986 to provide a tax credit for
health insurance costs of eligible disaster re-
lief recipients; to the Committee on Ways
and Means.

By Ms. NORTON (for herself and Mr.
ToM DAVIS of Virginia):

H.R. 4087. A bill to permit nonjudicial em-
ployees of the District of Columbia courts,
employees transferred to the Pretrial Serv-
ices, Parole, Adult Probation, and Offender
Supervision Trustee, and employees of the
District of Columbia Public Defender Service
to have periods of service performed prior to
the enactment of the Balanced Budget Act of
1997 included as part of the years of service
used to determine the time at which such
employees are eligible to retire under chap-
ter 84 of title 5, United States Code, and for
other purposes; to the Committee on Govern-
ment Reform.

By Mr. PALLONE:

H.R. 4088. A bill to impose limitations on
the use of eminent domain for purposes of
economic development; to the Committee on
the Judiciary, and in addition to the Com-
mittee on Financial Services, for a period to
be subsequently determined by the Speaker,
in each case for consideration of such provi-
sions as fall within the jurisdiction of the
committee concerned.

By Mr. POE (for himself, Mr. SIMMONS,
Mr. MCCOTTER, Mr. GOODE, Mr.
TERRY, Mr. PETRI, Mr. SAM JOHNSON
of Texas, Mr. MCHENRY, Mr. WAMP,
Mr. FEENEY, Mr. CHABOT, Mr. GUT-
KNECHT, Mr. RYAN of Wisconsin, Mr.
NEUGEBAUER, Mr. SODREL, Mr.
CULBERSON, Mr. PITTS, Mr. AKIN, Mr.
FORTUNO, Mr. FLAKE, Mr. PENCE, Mr.
HENSARLING, and Mr. WELDON of Flor-
ida):

H.R. 4089. A bill to require Government
credit card bills to be made available to the
public, and for other purposes; to the Com-
mittee on Government Reform.

By Mr. MCCRERY:

H. Res. 501. A resolution providing for the
concurrence by the House with amendments
in the amendment of the Senate to H.R. 3971;
considered and agreed to.

By Mr. LATOURETTE (for himself and
Mr. RYAN of Ohio):

H. Res. 502. A resolution expressing the
sense of the House of Representatives with
respect to the senseless and unwarranted
criminal prosecution of 2nd Lt. Erick J. An-
derson, United States Army; to the Com-
mittee on Armed Services.

By Mr. MCCOTTER:

H. Res. 503. A resolution condemning the
actions taken by the Government of Cam-
eroon against Henry Fossung and others, and
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